



Re: Data Subject Access Request - 100925 [Ref: DSAR-20260609-C7B813]

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Mon 2026-08-24 1:00 PM

To Wishaw Social Work - Man Support <WishawSocialWork-ManSupport@northlan.gov.uk>

FAO Tracey @Social work department

Good afternoon Tracey,

I am emailing today for an update on our Data Subject Access Request for Elizabeth Wilson.

I write to inform you that the statutory deadline of the 9th of July has now passed and we require an urgent update as per the ICO (Information Commissioner's Office) Guidelines.

Please advise on the status of our request as well as a valid reason for the delay in response.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to ask.

Kind regards

Daniel
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Wishaw Social Work - Man Support <WishawSocialWork-ManSupport@northlan.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 June 2026 11:27 AM
To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Cc: Wishaw Social Work - Man Support <WishawSocialWork-ManSupport@northlan.gov.uk>
Subject: Data Subject Access Request - 100925 [Ref: DSAR-20260609-C7B813]

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached acknowledgment letter in relation to your request.

Kind Regards
Helen



Helen Bowie
Resource Assistant
Management Support
Wishaw Social Work Locality
Houldsworth Centre
Kenilworth Avenue
Wishaw
ML2 7LP

T: 01698 348200

The disclaimer below is for this email and any files attached to it. When we refer to 'this email', it includes attachments.

If you've received this email by mistake, please:

- tell the sender straight away; and
- delete it along with any other copies in your systems.

Only use this email for its intended purpose. You MUST get our explicit permission to use, share, store or copy any part of it in any other way.

The views or opinions in this email may not be those of North Lanarkshire Council. They DO NOT legally bind the council in any way.

We check all email in our systems to make sure it's in line with our policies. We may have to release this email – along with responses to it – under freedom of information legislation.

We've checked this email for viruses. We recommend you do too. We're NOT responsible for any damage or loss caused by receiving email from us.

Read the full email disclaimer on our website: <https://www.northlanarkshire.gov.uk/your-council/communication-and-resources/email-disclaimer>.
